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Environmental Protection Agency
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Dear Slr/Madarp o i E , O@;\Q@
: <O . ‘
Further to your létter of 19" June 2b06 to gS%ower Ltd, seeking additional
information for their Waste Llcence A@ﬂ@gﬁffon No. W0226-01, we ‘wish to respond
as follows; 7 - é}\@o :
L S &‘ “

Because of the detailed nature @@monal information required, this is currently
being compiled by the compang\%lnd their legal department, by QED and by the site
designers AET. However, d@to holldays predominantly, all specific details are not
‘available for submission qﬁ(t\hm the{two months specified in your letter. However the
company now commits to have all required details soug,ht in your letter of 19™ June to
the EPA by 19* September :

.Re W0226 01 Notice in accordanF 1th Article 14(2)(b)(u) of the Waste
&

I hope thls is to your satlsfactlohw » ‘!
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